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Please wait and mute your mic we will start at 

approximately 10:05 am (AEDT)



GovCMS Address | Welcome

# Agenda Item Length (m)

1 Welcome 5

2 The GovCMS vision – then and 

now…

15

3 What’s ahead for 2022/2023 15

4 Questions 15

5 Closing remarks 5



Any questions?

Use GovTEAMS meeting chat 

Or send to govcms@finance.gov.au

Subject: GovCMS Address Question

mailto:govcms@finance.gov.au


Acknowledgement of Country

We would like to begin by acknowledging the Traditional 
Owners of the land on which we meet today, and pay our 

respects to their Elders past and present. 

We extend that respect to any Aboriginal and Torres Strait 
Islander peoples with us today.



The GovCMS vision 
– then and now…

Sharyn Clarkson



HEY 2022! 
Hold my beer!

Nathan Wall



What’s ahead for 
2022/2023?

• Program stuff

• Infrastructure bits

• Security pieces

• CMS things

• Commercial and 
contract doodahs

• Community 
confabbing



Program planning and prioritisation

Preparing the 
backlog of work

Prioritising
discovery and 

quick wins

Promoting the 
roadmap



Infrastructure

EKS migration – DONE

Infrastructure tuning

Enhancements

• Bulk deployments

• Cache purging for SaaS sites

• More self service through project 
dashboard

• Database scalability and 
resilience



Security

• IRAP re-accreditation is now 

complete

• Cyber security – assessing 

some new tools

• Content as an API – solution 

discovery and design

• Third-party integrations with 

single sign on (SSO) –

(including a pilot project?)



Not supported on SaaS from Nov 2022

7 9 10

YAY! Drupal has extended the support 
for D7 by another year. Exciting times!

PaaS only until Drupal support ends (2023-2024-2025?)



¢ommercial arrangements and contract$

DXP - Now

• EOI is open 
now, proof 
of concepts 
and RFP 
stages to 
follow

DSP - August

• A refresh of 
the panel –
new 
suppliers? 
New 
services?

GHC - Xmas

• The hosting 
contract 
must be in 
place by 
July 2023

WPS - 2023

• A critical 
piece of our 
infrastructure 
– contract in 
place by 
April 2023

Transition –
Nov 2023

• WTF?

Get involved, 
talk to us 
early



CAP – our 
community 
action plan



Can I possibly use 
another TLA?

Ask yourself…



Why yes, 
yes I can…

UOK?

OMG!



We’re here to support you



Get connected



We hope to see you 
in person soon!



HAPPY 7th

BIRTHDAY  

GOVCMS 

Get ready for 
a fun week!



Any questions?

Use GovTEAMS meeting chat 

Or send to govcms@finance.gov.au

Subject: GovCMS Address Question

mailto:govcms@finance.gov.au


Thank you
for joining our session!

govcms.gov.au 

govcms@finance.gov.au


